
FW: Grenfell Tower 

From: 

john.allen@rbkc.gov.uk 

To: 

Gareth Jones <garethjones@leadbitter.co.uk> 

Date: 

Mon, 04 Feb 2013 10:49:20 +0000 

Attachments: 

1279_RE110_Proposed Floor Plans_Rev05.pdf (681.45 kB); MOE General Floor Plans PI 1279_RE110_Proposed 
Floor Plans_Rev05.pdf (726.83 kB) 

Marked up means of escape plans attached. 
John Allen 
Special Projects Manager 
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
T. BMHHIH 
M. | 
W. www.rbkc.gov.uk/bulldlngcontrol 

A copy of the latest Issue of Building Control News and other media and 
publications are available by clicking on the following link:- Publications 
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